



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Forum Energy Metals - Aberdeen Project - Commencement of Work

Martin Kulla <kulla@forumenergymetals.com>

Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 11:21 AM

To: Kyle Amsel <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Landsmining <landsmining@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "landsadmin@kivalliqinuit.ca" <landsadmin@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca" <landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "bpilakapsi@kivalliqinuit.ca" <bpilakapsi@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "bakerlake@kivalliqhto.ca" <bakerlake@kivalliqhto.ca>, "Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca" <Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>

Cc: Rebecca Hunter <hunter@forumenergymetals.com>, Bogart Cross <cross@forumenergymetals.com>

Hello,

This is to notify you that Forum Energy Metals will begin conducting a two-drill exploration program on our Aberdeen Project, 100 km west of Baker Lake.

A small crew will mobilize on June 26th to open camp and the remaining exploration crews will begin arriving a week or so after. Drilling is expected to begin in mid July and is planned to go until sometime in September.

The main contacts will be myself (kulla@forumenergymetals.com), Rebecca Hunter (hunter@forumenergymetals.com), or Bogart Cross (cross@forumenergymetals.com).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Regards,

Martin Kulla, BSc, G.I.T.

Project Geologist